Jumadi

From: Asep Sutardiman

Sent: Friday, 11 August 2023 17:54

To: Jumadi; Oki; Syaiful Rohman; Randy Aminudin; Khoiril Anwar
Subject: RE: Product Supplier Meeting with Trakindo (Aug 2023)

Pastikan Sdh prepare TCARnya Mas Jum...
Clearkan sekalian issue y gada di site as MoM Tango yg terakhir.
Thanks

Best Regards,

Asep Sutardiman
Manager Service Operation

PT Trakindo Utama

Sangatta

Northern Kalimantan Division

Komplek Tanggo Delta - KPC Site

Sangatta, Kutai Timur, Kalimantan Timur 75611, Indonesia
Tel: +62 549 22 333 Ext. 146 * Mobile: +62 812 398 8498
asutardi@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook ¢ LinkedIn * YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama

Instagram: @trakindoutama

From: Jumadi <jumadi@trakindo.co.id>

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2023 5:52 PM

To: Oki <oki@trakindo.co.id>; Syaiful Rohman <syaiful.rohman@trakindo.co.id>; Randy Aminudin <randy.aminudin@trakindo.co.id>; Khoiril Anwar
<kanwar@trakindo.co.id>; Asep Sutardiman <asutardi@trakindo.co.id>

Subject: Re: Product Supplier Meeting with Trakindo (Aug 2023)

Pak @Asep Sutardiman,
Mohon izin untuk berangkat meeting ke BSF Balikpapan. Thanks.



Best Regards,

Jumadi

Technical Communicator / Northern Kalimantan

PT Trakindo Utama
Tango Delta, Kompleks PT Kaltim Prima Coal
Tel: +62 0549 21152 Ext.173 » Mobile: +62 852 5093 7233 / +62 811 5994 303

jumadi@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228
Facebook e LinkedIn: PT Trakindo Utama
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo

From: Oki <oki@trakindo.co.id>

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2023 5:19 PM

To: Jumadi <jumadi@trakindo.co.id>; Syaiful Rohman <syaiful.rohman@trakindo.co.id>; Randy Aminudin <randy.aminudin@trakindo.co.id>; Khoiril Anwar
<kanwar@trakindo.co.id>

Subject: Re: Product Supplier Meeting with Trakindo (Aug 2023)

Pak Syaiful/Mas Jumadi/Mas Randu,

Please di book agendanya utk ikut meeting TCl tgl 15 Agustus, prepared data dan updated utk last MoMnya. Dan siapkan short presentasinya

Pak Khoiril,
Please update juga utk subject parts dan presentasi singkatnya

Thanks.



Dapatkan Outlook untuk Android

From: Jumadi <jumadi@trakindo.co.id>

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 3:20:41 PM

To: Syaiful Rohman <syaiful.rohman@trakindo.co.id>; Randy Aminudin <randy.aminudin@trakindo.co.id>
Cc: Oki <oki@trakindo.co.id>

Subject: RE: Product Supplier Meeting with Trakindo (Aug 2023)

Pak @Syaiful Rohman,

Siap. Saya akan prepare travel dari Sangatta — Balikpapan 14" August.

Best Regards,

Jumadi
Technical Communicator / Northern Kalimantan

PT Trakindo Utama

Tango Delta, Kompleks PT Kaltim Prima Coal

Tel: +62 0549 21152 Ext.173 « Mobile: +62 811 5994 303 / WA +62 852 5093 7233
jumadi@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook ¢ LinkedIn: PT Trakindo Utama

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo

From: Syaiful Rohman <syaiful.rohman@trakindo.co.id> On Behalf Of Noviah Nurul Islami
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 3:18 PM
To: Randy Aminudin; Jumadi




Subject: FW: Product Supplier Meeting with Trakindo (Aug 2023)
When: Tuesday, 15 August 2023 09:00-12:00 (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore.
Where: BCC Meeting Room Thiess (Jalan mulawarman 1, Balikpapan East Kalimantan, Indonesia)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Mas Randy
Mas Jumadi

Terlampir agenda nya, bantu prepare

Regards, Syaiful R

From: Noviah Nurul Islami <NNlIslami@thiess.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 3:11 PM

To: Noviah Nurul Islami; Oki; Hartina Widychrisanti; Russel Nolan; Indrasuara LS Si'lang; Khoiril Anwar; Syaiful Rohman; Muhibbullah; Suyono Ikram; David lan
Parker; Chris Goodwin; Paul Luxford; K Niranjan; Neville Goulevitch; Mochamad Arief Budiman; Kurniadie Arsyad Thiess All Slte; Puraditya Bayu Suhadiyono
Thiess Sangatta; Heryawan Thiess All Site; Fredy Kurniawan; Eko Supriyono; Hendry Prasetyo; Arifin Tumenggung; Fienal Erizal; Ronald Gobel

Subject: Product Supplier Meeting with Trakindo (Aug 2023)

When: 15 August 2023 09:00-12:00 (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore.

Where: BCC Meeting Room Thiess (Jalan mulawarman 1, Balikpapan East Kalimantan, Indonesia)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear All,

We cordially invite you to join QTR Product Supplier Meeting as per agreed schedule.



Please let me know if you never come to Balikpapan Support Facility so | can assist for your induction accordingly.

Project
Tuesday, 15 August 2023 09.00 - 12.00 WITA Trakindo Utama | THIESS Balikpapan Support Facility

Please contact me for more inquiries.

Thank you

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device

Click here to join the meeting

Meeting ID: 434 811 920 65
Passcode: E2cdWU

Download Teams | Join on the web

Join with a video conferencing device

thiess@m.webex.com

Video Conference ID: 139 494 400 9



Alternative VTC instructions

Learn more | Meeting options

IMPORTANT - This email and any attachments may be confidential and privileged.

If received in error, please contact Thiess and delete all copies. You may not

rely on advice and documents received by email unless confirmed by a signed Thiess
letter. This restriction on reliance will not apply to the extent that the above email
communication is between parties to a contract and is authorised under that contract.
Before opening or using attachments, check them for viruses and defects. Thiess'
liability is limited to resupplying any affected attachments. THIESS PRIVACY STATEMENT




